From: Fantastic Furniture

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 2:04 PM

To: Guest

Subject: Order Confirmation 8880014902074

The latest looks, at lowest prices! om : ‘ Stol’ﬁ

S)
€  Fantastic

~*J Furniture

May 05,2022 02:03:59 PM AEST

Congratulations PETER! Your order is being processed.
Your Order Number is: 8880014902074

If you have any questions about your order or change your mind, please simply get in contact with your
helpful collection/delivery store(s) below:

(© Thu 9:00-530

Sk e Fri ~ 9:00-5:30
Sl e Sat 9:00 - 5:00

- D_e-l_we_ry Store : Fantastic Fumlture_ o e L e
BOO0AoD . aan - = psan Mon  9:00-5:30
- i | Tue  9:00-5:30

Wed  9:00-5:30

Your Order Details

Order Number Payment Details
8880014902074 PayPal

Delivery Details Billing Details

Mr PETER COOKE Mr PETER COOKE

241 Gordons Bridge Rd, 241 Gordons Bridge Rd,
KINGLAKE, 3763 KINGLAKE, 3763
Victoria, Australia Victoria, Australia

Delivery : Ready for delivery by courier/parcel in 3-15 Business Days*
We will contact you to organise delivery once your order is ready



Item Qty Price

Torl High Queen Bed ﬂ Black $229 1 $229
Subtotal: $229
Delivery: $59
Total: $288

{ Includes GST $26.18)

Due to COVID-19 we are experiencing delays in shipments and deliveries.
Fantastic things you need to know!

Your payment could take up to 24 hours to process. We will let you know via email should there be any delays
with processing your payment.

You will receive multiple deliveries if you have ordered more than one product that includes an Online Only
item . This is because we ship and deliver different products to you from locations all around Australia!

Standard deliveries

For items purchased either in-store or online, we will deliver your order as soon as it is ready to go. At this
point, one of our friendly team here at Fantastic Furniture will help organise your delivery at a time that is
convenient to you, delivering the furniture you'll love directly into your room of choice. However, if you would
prefer ‘contactless delivery’ please let one of our friendly team members know either at the time of purchase
or upon delivery confirmation.

Please ensure the person receiving the order has the following at the time of delivery:

1. Fantastic Furniture Sales Order (this will be sent in a separate email once your order is processed).
2. Drivers licence, passport of proof of age card.

Note: The wellbeing of our Fantastic delivery drivers is important to us, so we'd appreciate knowing if anyone
in your household is currently isolating. Please advise our drivers and they will deliver your package to your
front door rather than your room of choice. We apologise for any inconvenience.

Online only Deliveries

These products will be delivered to you by a third party courier such as Australia Post or someone similar.
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Components k.

THIS PRODUCT REQUIRES ADULT ASSEMBLY

Ifany part is missing or if you have any questions
regarding the product, please call pur customer
service team or send us an email and have this

: assembly manual open to the coraponents list ready
e e re e e to provide the model name and component number,

........... @rapcs 1.800.687.791.
Australianorders@zinusinc.com
MON-FRT 08:00 AM AEST - 05:00 PM AEST
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